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Anjali Aswal

From: Quotation
Sent: 12 June 2025 11:36
To: Anjali Aswal
Subject: Fw: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-442/5 # INDEUTSCH INDUSTRIES PVT LTD( SAP 

Code-1012020)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

 

From: R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2025 11:34 AM 
To: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com> 
Subject: Re: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-442/5 # INDEUTSCH INDUSTRIES PVT LTD( SAP Code-1012020)  
 
Dear Team, 
 
Please proceed as per comments and send quote for all 4 sizes. 
 
 
 
 
Regards, 
 

ⓇⓅⓈ 

From: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2025 11:30 AM 
To: R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com> 
Subject: Re: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-442/5 # INDEUTSCH INDUSTRIES PVT LTD( SAP Code-1012020) 
  
Dear Sir, 
 

 
Warm Regards, 
 Bharathi 
M - +91 6366915099 | Ext - 404 
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From: R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2025 11:28 AM 
To: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com> 
Subject: Fw: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-442/5 # INDEUTSCH INDUSTRIES PVT LTD( SAP Code-1012020) 
  
REMINDER 
 
 
 
 
Regards, 
 

ⓇⓅⓈ 

From: R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 9:57 AM 
To: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com> 
Subject: Fw: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-442/5 # INDEUTSCH INDUSTRIES PVT LTD( SAP Code-1012020) 
  
Dear Team 
 
Please proceed with proposed dwgs & send quote as per specified Alloys. 
 
 
Regards, 
 

ⓇⓅⓈ 

From: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 4:58 PM 
To: R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com> 
Subject: Re: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-442/5 # INDEUTSCH INDUSTRIES PVT LTD( SAP Code-1012020) 
  
Dear Sir, 
 
The exact section not available, attached nearest section, confirm to quote. 
 
 
Warm Regards, 
 Bharathi 
M - +91 6366915099 | Ext - 404 
 

From: R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 11:48 AM 
To: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com> 
Subject: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-442/5 # INDEUTSCH INDUSTRIES PVT LTD( SAP Code-1012020) 
 
Dear Team, 
 
Please refer below enq & send quote as per below from Bhiwadi plant- 
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1. Round Tube : 12.50 mm X 1 mm- A&T -1070AO  
2. Round Tube : 19 mm x 1 mm- A&T- 1070 AO & 6063 T6 both 
3. Round Tube : 25.40 mm x 1 mm - A&T- 1070 AO & 6063 T6 both 
4. Round Tube : 30 mm x 1 mm- A&T- 1070 AO 

 
 
 
Regards, 
 

ⓇⓅⓈ 


